
From: Martin, Dianne <Dianne.H.Martin@puc.nh.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 8:16 AM 
To: Michael Vose <Michael.Vose@leg.state.nh.us>; Evans, Jonathan <Jonathan.A.Evans@dot.nh.gov>; 
Lavallee, Jon <Jon.D.Lavallee@doj.nh.gov>; John-Mark Turner <jturner@sheehan.com>; Scott, Robert 
<Robert.R.Scott@des.nh.gov> 
Cc: Bob Giuda <Bob.Giuda@leg.state.nh.us>; Ruth Ward <Ruth.Ward@leg.state.nh.us>; Jeb Bradley 
<Jeb.Bradley@leg.state.nh.us> 
Subject: Re: Presumptive Certificate Compliance Default  

  

Dear Chairman Vose,  
Thank you for your correspondence. This issue and your complaint are being referred to the 
investigative subcommittee established in Docket 21-02.  This falls squarely within the mandate 
of the subcommittee.   
Thank you,  
Dianne  

mailto:Dianne.H.Martin@puc.nh.gov
mailto:Michael.Vose@leg.state.nh.us
mailto:Jonathan.A.Evans@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Jon.D.Lavallee@doj.nh.gov
mailto:jturner@sheehan.com
mailto:Robert.R.Scott@des.nh.gov
mailto:Bob.Giuda@leg.state.nh.us
mailto:Ruth.Ward@leg.state.nh.us
mailto:Jeb.Bradley@leg.state.nh.us

